

Moving from GradPoint 1.0 to GradPoint 2.0

Disclaimer: The look and feel of the UI screens may differ with what you see when you login, since each site has the ability to customize their look and feel.

Document last updated January, 2016

Copyright © 2015 Pearson Education, Inc. or one or more of its direct or indirect affiliates. All rights reserved.

Pearson and GradPoint are trademarks or registered trademarks, in the U.S. and/or other countries of Pearson Education, Inc. or its affiliates. Other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

Use of trademarks or company names implies no relationship, sponsorship, endorsement, sale, or promotion on the part of Pearson Education, Inc.



ALWAYS LEARNING

Contents

Why Upgrade?	2 -
Why Upgrade? Menu Comparison	3 -
Login Page	- 4 -
New features with GradPoint 2.0	5 -
Student Experience	
Teacher Experience	- 8 -
Administrator Experience	10 -
Clipboard	11 -
Creating Quick lists in Clipboard	12 -
Assigning Activities in Clipboard	12 -
Awarding Badges in Clipboard	14 -
Creating Tasks in Clipboard	14 -
Sending Messages in Clipboard	15 -
Curriculum Map	17 -
Adding Activities in Curriculum Map	19 -
Adding Projects in Curriculum Map	20 -
People	22 -
Inviting students from the People view	23 -
Viewing student self-assessment in the People view	24 -
Performance	
Entering Grades	26 -

Why Upgrade?

GradPoint 2.0 is focused on further enabling personalized learning (or student centered learning) where the general goal is to make individual learning needs the primary consideration in important educational and instructional decisions.

GradPoint 2.0 has the existing features of GradPoint 1.0 in a more K-12 visual format, and will have new features like access to open education libraries, badges, self-assessment etc that revolve around student centered learning. Any user who can navigate in GradPoint 1.0 will be easily able to use GradPoint 2.0.

Personalized learning is intended to facilitate the academic success of each student by first determining the learning needs, interests, and aspirations of individual students, and then providing learning experiences that are customized for each student. The next generation of GradPoint provides teachers the tools to facilitate personalized learning and leverage technology to achieve student learner outcomes.

The student centered themes that are interwoven in the next generation of GradPoint are around Self-Assessment, Ownership, Real-time intervention and much more.

GradPoint 2.0 gives you

- More opportunities to easily personalize student learning.
- More features to customize courses
- Improved dashboards with data and analysis needed to facilitate effective personalized learning.
- More intuitive navigation.
- Responsive design to provide access across more devices.

GRADPOINT **Real-Time** Dash-Boards Grades Masterv Grouping Qualitative Self Who's Online One class Assessment tudent multiple groups "How do I feel IEP's, rotation Centere about mv stations, ELL, learning." etc. **Real-Time** Projects Intervention Based off Buck Resources Institute Notes guidelines Ownership Badges One objective. multiple options And student created

Updating from GradPoint 1.0 to 2.0 is easy – just switch your current URL from *.gradpoint.com to *.v2.gradpoint.com. For example, if you currently log into pdlprod1234-school1-ccl.gradpoint.com, you can use GradPoint 2.0 by using the same login credentials on pdlprod1234-school1-ccl.v2.gradpoint.com

No data is lost when updating GradPoint 1.0 to 2.0; grades, student submissions, messages, and all teacher-authored content are instantly available on sign-in. GradPoint 2.0 is a new solution with new skins and new features on your existing site data.

More recent features on 2.0 use additional API calls not present in 1.0. Newer calls can be included in those existing integrations to make sure that the integrations take full advantage of newly architected APIs. However, all existing API calls will still work with 2.0 The full suite of API commands is available at https://dlap.gradpoint.com.



Menu Comparison

The same great menu options are available along with new menu options.

Some menu options have not changed, some have simply been renamed, and some have been re-engineered to enhance your experience. You will still have access to the same data to make sure you can best help every student.

Review the table to see the names in both versions. A more detailed overview of the features are provided in subsequent sections.

GradPoint 1.0	GradPoint 2.0
Communicate	Communication
Dashboard	People
To do List	To do (under Home)
Critical Students List	People
Gradebook	Performance
Objectives	Mastery (under Performance)
Final Grades	Final Grades (under Performance)
Syllabus	Syllabus (under Curriculum Map)
View	Activities
Calendar	Calendar
Digital Library	Search Library (under Curriculum Map)
Reports	Other Reports
Tools	Available as Student Transfer, Global Course
	Settings, Course Management
Resources	Resources
New to 2.0	Clipboard
Teach a Course	Create Course (under Home)
Test Analytics	People (under User)
New to 2.0	Stream (under People -> User)
New to 2.0	For Me (under People -> User)
New to 2.0	Badges (under People -> User)

To make course customizations as in 1.0, you can still access the Syllabus tab from the Curriculum map by clicking Launch Syllabus.

Login Page



The new login page displays as below. Your credentials will remain unchanged.

The login will prompt users to view GradPoint in all roles they have access to. For example, an administrator will be prompted to display as a teacher or as an admin. You are also given the option to turn this off and only log in as one role by default.





New features with GradPoint 2.0

New Navigation: GradPoint 2.0 gives you access to any menu option or course from anywhere in the application.

Use the Main Menu to jump between menu options.

GRADPOINT	Activities: This feature allows teachers to see the student view of a course.
🐴 номе	Performance: This feature replaces the Gradebook in GradPoint 1.0. It has been redesigned to include many new features and performance improvements.
	Reports: Additional gradebook, student, and mastery reports are
	available for teachers. See the GradPoint Reports 2.0 Guide for more information on these new reports.
	Communication: Post announcements to specific courses or to all courses at once and they appear in the student To-do List . You can also send messages to users in specific courses.
	Calendar: The Calendar tracks and displays all assignments and their due dates, and color coordinates them by course. You can choose to view a specific day, week, month, or the entire
	duration of the course.
Seople	People: This feature provides at-a-glance access to a variety of student data points in one simple, customizable table. It combines grades, mastery progress, pace and performance through the course, data from student self-assessment responses, and seat
CURRICULUM MAP	time It also displays if the student is online.
C LINKS	Curriculum Map: This feature is an addendum to the Syllabus editor. From this feature you can manage course items (assessments, assignments, discussion boards, etc.), search the library for new content, add thumbnails to images, align objectives,
	and more.
🔅 TOOLS	Clipboard: This feature helps you to act on data in the Performance or People options. Use it to assign additional activities and resources, award badges, and send messages to individuals or groups who need additional help or more engagement. See GradPoint Personalized Learning Guide for more information.
	More Reports : These contain student usage and activity reports. See the GradPoint Reports 2.0 Guide for more information on these new reports.
	Tools: This contains options for Course Management, Global Course Settings.

Resources: This is a one stop shop for all curriculum information like syllabi, feature sheets, GED codes.

Student Experience

Logging into GradPoint 2.0 will display your courses on the home page in a visual format as below. The student current score will display on the course icon.

In a future release, pacing information will be available with the course icon on the home page. Users will be able to apply their own backgrounds to their home page and customize their look and feel in GradPoint by clicking on their name in the top right hand corner and selecting Themes.



Students will also see an activity stream for all their active courses on their home page by date. Assigned activities, tasks, and course items with a nearing due date will show in the To Do List.

Observers for students will see the view as below:





Teacher Experience

Logging into GradPoint 2.0 will display your courses on the home page in a visual format as below.



Items for grading will display on the To do list.

Use the **Course List** to toggle between courses.



Differences between Teacher-Authors and Teachers

- Teacher-authors can copy courses using Create Course option on their home page. Teachers will not have access to Create Course option.
- Teacher-authors will have access to the Curriculum Map, Syllabus tab, and Global Course Settings to customize courses. Teachers will not have access to Curriculum Map, Syllabus tab, and Global Course Settings.

7

Administrator Experience

The home page will display with Gradebook, Student, Mastery, or User Activity Reports.



Clicking on Domain will display the administrator options.

G	RADPOINT 🎲	- Edit Move Cu	<∕> ustomize		r q 2 💽
<u>ش</u>	DOMAIN				
**	USERS	uti District (shruti1234 -	5819343)		
	COURSES	Permissions Su			
0	OBJECTIVES	× 1 res	ult		
~	REPORTS		Name 🛦	Userspace	External ID
\square	COMMUNICATION		Shruti License	shruti1234-ccl	
æ	CONFIGURE				
☑	LINKS				
\$	TOOLS				
.	OTHER REPORTS				
	STUDENT TRANSFER				

8

Clipboard

This is the crux of the personalized learning tool. Teachers can take even quicker action in GradPoint 2.0 to personalize the learning for their students. If teachers are not able to quickly intervene, students can continue to flounder and fall even further behind their peers. This deficiency typically displays itself with behavior outburst to poor self-confidence, increased absenteeism, and lack of interest in school. Once the deficiency is identified, the next step is to differentiate the instruction to address the needs.

Der	no School 1			Allison Wilson
Ξ	All Temo School 1		R .	* 🥵
4			State State	ABAR ST
	Clipboard	Activities Badges Tasks Messages		
	Add a student, quick list, or group	Choose one or more activities:		
	Quick Lists ~	Add an Activity:		
E.	Groups ^	Search Library		
	HS: Algebra 1A (Prescriptive) - Demo + Group 1			
	+ Group 2 ~		Assign 0 acti	ivities
ALC: N				
			an she	

In this tool, you can:

- Create and save Quick Lists of students when you want to interact with a specific group of students on a continual basis.
- Click Activities to create personalized activities for individual students or groups.
- Click Badges to reinforce good performance.
- Click Tasks to create simple, personalized tasks for individual students or groups.
- Click Messages to quickly communicate with individual students or groups.

TIPS

Creating Tasks and Activities that are tailored to meet a specific student's or group of students' needs is one of the most powerful ways to help students master objectives.

Using Quick Lists can save you time while still enabling you to provide the individualized attention your students need.

Creating Quick lists in Clipboard

Quick lists can be created for groups based on performance, IEP's, temporary, ELL, projects, rotation stations etc. Quick lists can be created for students enrolled in any course for that teacher; while groups are specific to students enrolled in a course. To create a **Quick List** with the **Clipboard** tool:

- 1. Open the **Clipboard** from the **Main Menu**.
- 2. Type each student name into the *Add student, quick list, or group* field and select them from the autofill dropdown. Disinclude students from the list by unchecking them in the **Clipboard** list above the *Add student, quick list, or group* field.
- Click Save as Quick List once you have added all intended students to the list; only students with the selected checkboxes are included.
- 4. Give the list a descriptive name and click **OK**.

≡	HS: Economics (Flex) - NS 🔻			
*	Clipboard	Acti	Save As Quick List *	
	 Chawla, Kush - HS: Economics (Prescription) Bernard, Student Peggy - HS: Economics (Cook, Student Chris - HS: Economics (Cook, Student Chris - HS: Economics (Cook), Student Larry - HS: Economics (Cook), Michele - HS: Spanish HB (Flex) Hunter, Lori - HS: Algebra 1B (Flex) Add a student, quick list, or group Remove Save as Quick List Star Students from the second sec	Cho	List name List name Members Chawla, Kush - HS: Economics (Prescriptive), Bernard, Student Peggy - HS: Economics (Prescriptive), Cook, Student Chris - HS: Economics (Prescriptive), Beard, Student Larry - HS: Economics (Prescriptive), Woods, Michele - HS: Spanish 1B (Flex), Hunter, Lori - HS: Agebra 1B (Flex) Cancel OK	Q Search Library Assign 0 activities

Assigning Activities in Clipboard

Students' perspective of learning activities also determines their engagement. When students pursue an activity because they want to learn and understand, rather than simply to obtain a good grade, look smart, or outperform peers, their engagement is more likely to be full and thorough. To assign supplemental activities to individuals or groups:

- 1. Open the **Clipboard** tool from the toolbar or **Main Menu**; **Activities** is open by default.
- 2. Add the student(s), **Quick Lists**, and/or **Groups** to whom you want to assign the activity using the panel on the left.
- 3. Add activity content by:
 - Choosing from the options under Add an Activity; you can upload a file, link a video, add a Google Drive document (if Google integration is enabled for your site), link a website, or create an activity with a rich text editor.
 - Clicking **Search Library**, which allows you to choose content from other GradPoint courses, Pearson Video Library, or external open education resources. Below is an example of the result

set from searching on a keyword in the Digital Library. The content can be previewed before teachers can drop an item for supplemental instruction to reinforce concepts.

Search Results			Search Results			٩
fractions	Any Collection	Any Title	Clear			Search
Any Objective	Any Activity Type					
1 - 20 of 283 items						<u>_</u>
First Previous 1 2 3	4 5 Next Last					
Fraction basics sec Khan Academy Kh Math Ma	ction line nan Academy Khar ath Math	Academy Widg Kha Mati	Academy	Whole numbers as fractions Khan Academy Math Preview	Equivalent fractions with visuals Khan Academy Math Preview	
0.0 A			1 2 40 400 400			•
					Close Create Link	Create Copy

- 4. For each content item you add, indicate:
 - Whether it's **Gradable**.
 - Where it goes in the Curriculum Map i.e. is added to the course scope and sequence.
 - Its due date.
- 5. Assign the activity by:
 - Clicking **Assign** if the item is not gradable.
 - Clicking **Edit and Assign** to define submission and grading criteria for each gradable item and then clicking **Assign**.

=	HS HS: Biology B [M] (Sequential) 🝷		ß Z 💽
^	Clipboard	Activities Badges Tasks Messages	
۲	Actions apply to all students in course 'HS: Biology B [M] (Sequential)'	Choose one or more activities:	
*	Add a student, quick list, or group	Cell theory 🖍 💼 🔤 Gradable?	
	Quick Lists ~		
~	Groups ×	Add an Activity:	
		🗞 🗖 % 🖋 🛛 🔾 🖓	
\square			
H		Choose destination folder:	
		HS: Biology B [M] (Sequential): Course Home	Ŧ
		✓ Set due date 1/12/16	
Ø			
2			Assign 1 activity
ß			

Awarding Badges in Clipboard

Teachers can set precise targets which are important to their students, and students can earn a reward for hitting that target via a badge. Badges can easily be aligned to academic goals or associated with existing school awards. Teachers can award the badge electronically to each student once they accomplish it. Students can track their results, compare their results to others, and work towards earning their next badge. Badges can be motivational and drive students to take ownership of their learning. To award badges:

- 1. Open the Clipboard tool from the toolbar or Main Menu.
- 2. Select Badges.
- 3. Add the student(s), **Quick Lists**, and/or **Groups** to whom you want to award the badge using the panel on the left.
- 4. Select the badge you want to award.
- 5. Enter a brief description of the badge and why it is being awarded in the editable textbox. (The badge will display on the student home page).
- 6. Click Award.



Creating Tasks in Clipboard

Clipboard Tasks are the quickest way to provide trackable intervention and interaction

Tasks are personalized, non-graded activities that you can quickly assign using the **Clipboard**. **Tasks** are more than "suggestions," but less than "assignments"; they're similar to in-class exercises, where students may or may not report on their experience afterward, but the real value is in "doing the task." The **Tasks** feature takes those experiences further by allowing you to easily personalize them for individuals or groups and follow up on them later. Teachers can also electronically manage their classroom using the Tasks feature.

To create Tasks:

1. Open the Clipboard from the toolbar or Main Menu.

- 2. Add the student(s), Quick Lists, and/or Groups to whom you want to give the Task using the panel on the left
- 3. Add a title and description.
- 4. Complete the **To complete this activity**, and **Due date:** fields.
- 5. Click **Assign**. These tasks will display on the To Do List on the student home page as the due date for the task nears.

≡	HS: Health (Flex)	e
*	Clipboard	Activities Badges <u>Tasks</u> Messages
۲	□ ☑ 🍓 Stone, Cliff - HS: Health (Flex)	Assign Task
&	Begoin, Trent - HS: Health (Flex) Add a student, quick list, or group	Title <i>F</i> - Ti - B <i>I</i> ⊻ ≔ ≔ ≡ ≡ <i>B</i> 2 22 ≅ √ ²
	Remove Save as Quick List	
Ħ	Quick Lists × Groups ×	
**		
Ø		
	1	To complete this activity, student marks it as complete.
ß		Due date: 12/27/15
		*A 'Tasks' folder is created at the front of your course to store tasks.

Sending Messages in Clipboard

There will be continual feature updates with the message feature in Clipboard that include sending a note to observer, availability of GradPoint internal email etc. To message students with the **Clipboard**:

- 1. Open the **Clipboard** from the toolbar or **Main Menu**.
- 2. Select Messages.
- 3. Add the student(s), **Quick Lists**, and/or **Groups** to whom you want to send the message using the panel on the left
- 4. Remove recipients by unchecking them in the **Clipboard** list above the Add Student, Quick List, Or Group field; to clear your recipient list entirely, check your full list and click **Remove**.
- 5. Compose the message in the Send Mail panel on the right and click Send.



Curriculum Map

In addition to the Syllabus tab, there are additional customization options available in the curriculum map.

Demo School 1			Allison Wils
E Isiology A (Flex) A V Isiology A (Flex)		e 2	" <u> </u>
🖬 HS: Biology A (Flex) - Demo	= +	HS: Biology A (Flex) - Demo	1
all 03:Chemistry of Life	•		
04:Cells: The Basic Units of Life		 Thumbnail 	1
05:Eukaryotic Cell Structure			
06:Cellular Respiration			
07:Photosynthesis			
08.The Life Cycles of Cells		HS: Biology A (Flex) - Demo	
09:Genetics		Landing Page Content	/
10:DNA, RNA, and Biotechnology	This is optional and can be left blank.	Welcome to your new school year! This year you w	vill
Review Test		be online with GradPoint's Biology curriculum.	
Project based	This can be enabled for students to assign tasks to themselves.	▼ Student Tasks	
	to assign tasks to themselves.	Enable student tasks	
Title		Enable submission of student tasks	
Add	Add and Edit Cancel	A folder named 'Tasks' is created at the front of your course to store the tasks.	
	v		

Group Projects: Create group projects to encourage collaboration. Each student submits their portion of the project, and you can assign group or individual grades.

Quick Add: Easily add links to websites, YouTube videos, or attach files from your computer or Google Drive. Launch Syllabus: Launch the Syllabus editor in a new tab if you prefer to customize courses as you did in 1.0. Thumbnails: Add images to any item or folder in the course. Thumbnails help students easily differentiate between items.

Course Links: Add important links for students to access from anywhere in a course. For example, you may want to link an online calculator to a math course.

Student Choice: Create a list of activities and allow students to choose and complete a specified number of them. This lets students personalize their learning plan in a guided way.

Search Library: Search the digital library for content resources. The library can include content from a number of sources, including licensed content, district content, content shared by other teachers, and free resources.

Teachers can add big picture, essential questions, vocabulary, resources, student choice, description, and badges at a module level. If the same course is being taught by many teachers in different schools, these customizations can be added to the district master course. This will allow teachers have a built in guided lesson plan at a module level that enables consistent teaching within the district. Badges can be automatically assigned for completion of a module.

Demo School 1 = Is: Biology A (Flex) A V Call Launch Sylabus	Alison	Wils
I HS: Biology A (Flex) - Demo	* Big Picture	
O3:Chemistry of Life	* Essential Questions	,
04:Cells: The Basic Units of Life		
05:Eukaryotic Cell Structure	* Vocabulary	•
6:Cellular Respiration	▼ Resources	•
07:Photosynthesis		
08:The Life Cycles of Cells	Student Choice Enable student choice for this folder	
09:Genetics	Number of required choice activities	
10:DNA, RNA, and Biotechnology	Allow extra choices	
Review Test	 Allow choices from any folder Allow choices from Digital Library 	
🖆 Project based 🗅 🖄 🖌 🕇 💼	▼ Standards	,
Title	No standards assigned	
Add Add and Edit Cancel	Description	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	▼ Badge	-

Student choice activities enable your students to review approved activities and choose to complete the ones that best align with their interests and goals.

To enable student choice:

- 1. Open the Curriculum Map.
- 2. Select the folder for which you want to enable student choice activities.
- 3. Check the box labeled **Enable student choice for this folder** in the **Student Choice** header in the settings panel on the right; a folder titled **Choice Activities** automatically appears at the bottom of the selected folder structure.
- 4. In the next field, enter the **Number of required choice activities** that you want your students to select.
- 5. If you want your students to be able to complete more than the required number of activities, check the **Allow** extra choices box.
- 6. If you want your students to be able to choose from more than the activities in the selected folder, check:
 - Allow choices from any folder to permit them to choose activities from any Choice Activities folder (folders with student choice enabled) in the course.
 - Allow choices from Digital Library to permit them to choose activities from the available digital libraries.

=	😿 HS: Economics (Flex) - NS 🔹 🔺 🖌 🌌		ie 2	
	HS: Economics (Flex) -		X Din Distance	
	💼 Tasks 👁	^	▼ Big Picture	1
◙	00:Getting Started		* Essential Questions	1
æ	Personalized Learning		▼ Vocabulary	
	01:What Is Economics?			
	a 02:Economic Systems		* Resources	1
	a 03:American Free Enterprise		* Student Choice	_
Ê	🖬 Project-based learning	â	Enable student choice for this folder	
**	Critical Thinking Activity American Free Enterprise	-	Number of required choice activities Allow extra choices	
ß	Extension Activity:Price and Opportunity Cost		Allow choices from any folder	
	Extension Activity:Competition in Action: Comparing Car Prices		Allow choices from Digital Library	
\mathbf{C}	04:Demand		▼ Standards	1
ß	i 05:Supply		No standards assigned	
	06:Prices		* Description	1
		-		

If student choice is enabled by the teacher, students can assign tasks to themselves so that teachers can see initiative they have taken in their learning.

=	HS: Economics (Prescriptive) 👻		_ 🗢 2 💽^
*	HS: Economics (Prescriptive)	For Me	×
•	Project Based Learning:	Create a Task Choose Q Search Supplemental Q Library	
8 2	Cash for Clunkers	Research on economic macro principles ×	an introduction of
	Cash for your clunker?	$\mathcal{F} \star \operatorname{Ti} \star \operatorname{B} I \ \ \underline{\cup} \ \ \boxplus \ \ \underline{\blacksquare} \ \ \underline{\blacksquare} \ \ \underline{\blacksquare} \ \ \mathcal{P} \ \ \mathcal{P} \ \ \underline{\square} \ \ \mathcal{P}$	free enterprise system.
Ħ	Cash for your clunker - Wiki		
	Market equilibrium 🖌		
	Cash for your Clunker - Wiki		
	01:What is Economics?	□ Send this to my teacher when I submit a documer	
	02:Economic Systems 🗸 🗸	Due date: 1/11/16	

If student choice is enabled at the module level, students will see the placeholder in the course as below.



The ability to easily allow students to choose where to focus their energy within guidelines is a powerful way to help them learn to take ownership of their own education.

Adding Activities in Curriculum Map

GradPoint 2.0 lets you create various type of activities using the same tool. To add activities:

- 1. Navigate to the Curriculum Map using the Main Menu.
- 2. Select the folder into which you want to add the activity.

- 3. Click plus button and choose Add New.
- 4. Give your activity a descriptive title.
- 5. Open the template drop-down list and select the type of activity you want to create: Quick Add,Editable Content, File or Web Site, Assignment, Custom Activity, Assessment, Discussion, Homework, Blog, Wiki, RSS Feed, Journal, or Survey.
- 6. Select:
 - Add to place the activity and edit later clicking the edit icon in it's row.
 - Add and Edit to edit it immediately.

West High School			customer a	ıdmin
HS: Introduction to H •	Launch Syllabus		n 🛛 🖉 🖉	
HS: Introduction to Homeland S	ecurity (C)		Lesson 2: Organization and Strategy	Î
Lesson 1: What Is Homeland Security?		^	of Homeland Security	
Lesson 2: Organization and Strategy of	f Homeland Security	D 🗡 🕇 💼	* Thumbnail	
Getting Folder Project				
Instructic Activity Quick Add				
Presenta Editable Content File or Web Site				
Activity Assignment Custom Activity				
Assessment Activity Discussion Homework			* Student Choice	
DHS Init Blog	Discussion Instructions		Enable student choice for this folder	
DHS Init	Discussion		Number of required choice activities	
Survey			Allow choices from any folder	
Template: Project	Title		Allow choices from Digital Library	
		Add Cancel	* Description	
			▼ Course Links	•

Adding Projects in Curriculum Map

Project-based learning is a dynamic approach to teaching in which students explore real-world problems and challenges. With this type of active and engaged learning, students are inspired to obtain a deeper knowledge of the subjects they are studying and improve their attitudes towards learning. This type of learning is a fundamental shift from the traditional classroom model where students are actively engaged in learning instead of passively listening to a teacher lecture.

GradPoint 2.0 has new project based templates that are based off of feedback from top project based learning leaders like The Buck Institute. Projects can be individually or group assigned and managed. Giving students the projects of their interest is another way of giving them ownership of their own learning.

The project template allows you to quickly and easily create robust and organized project activities. In the **Curriculum Map** you can add individual and group projects to a course using a project template. The project template allows you to:

- **Title your project:** Use descriptive titles that help your students understand the project's purpose and place in the course.
- **Provide a project description:** This description is added to the project's folder in your **Curriculum Map**. This feature allows you to add important information such as a detailed description of the project, the project's purpose (i.e., how it aligns with learning objectives), whether it's a group or individual project, and what is expected of the students.
- Detail instructions for submission: A submission item is also automatically added to the project folder; detail submission directions here.
- Include a Discussion, Blog, Wiki, and/or Journal: You can add additional components to a project to create a more robust experience. Be sure to outline how these elements should work together in the Project description.

• Create or assign project groups: The project template lets you assign existing groups or create new groups for the project. This feature makes it easy to promote student collaboration and management skills. Be sure to explain how you want the groups and group submissions to work in the Project description.

Demo School 1 = Is: Biology A (Add Project	×	Alison Wils
🗐 HS: Biology A (Flex	T itle	Options	
03:Chemistry of Life	Project description:	Options	/
 04:Cells: The Basic Unit 05:Eukaryotic Cell Struc 06:Cellular Respiration 07:Photosynthesis 08:The Life Cycles of Cell 	F - TI - B I U II	Include Discussion Include Blog Include Wiki Include Journal Grouping to use for a group assignment:	etion:
 D9:Genetics 10:DNA, RNA, and Biote Review Test Project based Template: Project 	Instructions for submission: <i>F</i> ▼ T¹ ▼ B I U ⋮Ξ ἘΞ Ξ 𝔅 ಔ ☑ √ӣ	Add Clone Edit	x) - Demo ed e available to students on plders within the folder. of the course will be

People



The People dashboard shows all students across all courses in one consolidated view. The data is realtime and is sortable, the view can be customized, and also displays student photos if there is one.

The **People** tool displays a customizable list of indicators, including, but not limited to:

- Self Assessment shows students' assessment of their own understanding, interest, and effort.
- Online shows whether a student is currently logged into GradPoint.
- Performance shows how well a student has performed on assignments.
- Late shows the number of late assignments a student has submitted.
- Time shows the total amount of time a student has spent in a course.
- Mastery shows the percentage of standards a student has mastered in a course.
- **Progress** shows the percentage of a course a student has completed.

Dashboards compile key metrics in a simple and easy to interpret interface so that teachers can quickly and visually see how their students are performing.

Demo	School 1	o School 1									т	e 6	Allison Wilson
Peo	ople - Al	I											
		Name 🔺	S	core	Time	\heartsuit Un	\heartsuit In	♡ Ef	Online	Pace	Performance	Badges	Today
	P	Chawla, Abu HS: Spanish 1A (Flex)	8	80%	00:01:30					•	•		
	P	Chawla, Abu HS: Biology A (Flex) - Demo	3	8%	05:22:38	ок	Bored	Trying		•	•		
	P	Chawla, Abu Algebra I v17 (GS) - Demo			00:00:24					•	•		
	P	Chawla, Abu HS: Algebra 1A (Prescriptive) - Demo	5	51%	01:34:35					•	•		
	0	flexstu1, flexstu1 HS: English I CCSS [M] (Flex)	7	5%	05:46:41					•	٠		

TIPS

To customize the people view, click on Options and select the columns you would like displayed in your dashboard. Customize your **People** tool to display the critical data so that you can focus on the right areas of student progress to quickly intervene when needed.

If a teacher is within a course, the People view will provide additional options. Teachers can create and manage groups from the People view. Teachers can also invite students to a course.

Clicking on a student in the People view will display as below:

Demo School 1						Allison Wilson
E Isiology A (Flex) People					Т 🕀 🖣	5 🖌 🧕
Abu Chawla						
Grades For Me What If Activity Objective Mastery	Analytics	Badges	Strea	m To-Do List		
Title	Score	Status	Self	Assigned Date ~	Due Date	
Photosynthesis: Calvin cycle				Oct 28, 2015 8:24:00 AM		× û
Biology Paper Assignment Research				Oct 15, 2015 10:38:35 AM	Oct 16, 2015	× ±
School start				Aug 11, 2015 7:53:08 AM	Aug 11, 2015	× ±
Introduction to cellular respiration				Aug 7, 2015 8:52:45 PM		× û
Comparing numbers of objects				Aug 7, 2015 8:50:48 PM		/ 🗉

For Me: This will display student or teacher assigned tasks to that student.

Analytics: This will display statistics for student's current course grade compared to the other students in the course.

Stream: This will display the stream in the course, whether teacher or student based, by date.



Inviting students from the People view

- 1. Select the course you want to work in and open the **People** tool.
- 2. Click Invite Students.
- 3. Share the code with the students you want to invite; if your course doesn't have a registration code, click **Generate**.

≡	💽 Spar	nish I - Period 4	- Options -	∦ Manage Group	s Invite Students	dd Students Drop	Students	Send Mail	T 8	в и 🙆
Peo	ople - Sp	anish I - Perio	d 4							
		Name	1	Score U	Understanding	Interest	Effort	Progress	Pace	Performance
	6	Hall, Sharon		100%					•	۰
	Ø	Hoffmann, Elsie		100%					•	•
	(Johnson, David		84%					•	•
	0	Smith, Wanda		104%					•	•

This feature allows you to easily reach out to students who need your course or may simply have interest in it.

Viewing student self-assessment in the People view

Students can provide a self-assessment of themselves on their interest, effort, and understanding in the course. This self-assessment is immediately available to teachers so that they can understand how students feel about their learning in the course and use that feedback to take action and provide a personalized learning path to help students progress and achieve learner outcomes.

Self-assessment will allow students to develop the habit of self-reflection. They learn how to step back from their work to assess their own efforts and feelings of accomplishment, and how to set personal goals. As teachers model, guide, and provide practice via curriculum and instruction, students learn that assessment is a collaboration between teachers and students, and an integral part of how they learn and achieve higher goals.

Below is how a student can self-assess themselves while in a course and privately submit their self-evaluation to teachers.



11

Performance

This feature has been optimized for large classes and smaller screens to make sure it always loads quickly and works on mobile devices.

Record and track all student performance in one place. The gradebook has additional options as shown below where tasks and activities can also be displayed in one consolidated view.

	emo School 1 = I IIII HS: Biology A	(Flex) ▼	Options - Enable Quick Edit Import Sco	es Export Scor	res Final Grades					т	0 B	Allison Wilson
-	Gradebook Maste	01:Introductic	Visible Columns Visible Footers Group By]		02:Basic Chen	nistry					
	Name 🔺	The Scientific Method	Name Display Score Display	Biology asics	0 01:Posttest	Matter, Energy, and Chemical	Atoms and Molecules	Bonding Patterns	Chemical Formulas	Properties of Water	Acids, Bases, and pH	02:Posttest
	Chawla, Abu		Show Category Totals Show Lesson Details Show For Me Show Non-Gradable Activities Show Inactive Enrollments		L							

Navigate to the **Performance** feature using the **Main Menu**. This page includes four main screens:

- **Gradebook** provides a table view of students (rows), activities (columns), and each student's score on each graded activity in the intersecting cells. You can click on a student to see their personal gradebook information, click on an assignment to open the **Activity Grader** for that assignment, or click on a specific cell to open the **Grade Editor** for a particular student activity. Click **Enable Quick Edit** to enter scores directly into the **Gradebook** table.
- **Mastery** lets you review the class' objective mastery. Here, you see each objective that is linked to one or more course activity listed along with an indication of how well the class, as a whole, seems to be mastering it.
- Unit Summary displays each student's progress in the course, as a whole, as well as their progress in each course unit (units are folders in the Curriculum Map).
- For Me displays all personalized activities (choice activities, self-assigned tasks, and teacherassigned Clipboard tasks and activities) for each student on the date it was assigned. Select the activities from the table to review and/or grade them.

Demo Scho	Dol 1 HS: Biology A (f	Flex) • Options •							т 🖯	۵.	Allison Wilson
Gradebo	ok Mastery Name	Unit Summary HS: Biology A (Flex) - Demo	For Me 01:Introduction to Biology	02:Basic Chemistry	03:Chemistry of Life	04:Cells: The Basic Units of Life	05:Eukaryotic Cell Structure	06:Cellular Respiration	07:Photosy	nthesis	08:The Life Cycl of Cells
•	Chawla, Abu)	

Clicking **For Me** from the Performance tool to access the class-wide **For Me** report. In this report, personalized activities are represented by clickable numbers that align with date of assignment (column) and student (row).

	Geometry	Options - Today	62	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	۲	C		6	~	-
Grade	ebook Mastery	Unit Summary	Fo	r Me	-	G	adel	ook	Rep	orts		Stu	Jent	Repo	orts		Mas	tery I	tepoi	ts
															View	: N	ION	тн	YE	AR
	Name	< August 2015 >	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
• 6	Aceves, Charles	Self Assigned Teacher Assigned				0														
•	Davis, Aron	Self Assigned Teacher Assigned					0	0												
•	Dugan, Michael	Self Assigned Teacher Assigned					0	0												
• 🕻	Dyer, Shirley	Self Assigned Teacher Assigned																		
•	Green, James	Self Assigned Teacher Assigned					0	0												

TIPS

- For your students, all personalized activities appear in **For Me**; those with due dates appear on their **Todo List** when they are within seven days (default) of their due date.
- You can add two For Me columns to the Gradebook by opening the Options dropdown menu and clicking Show For Me; clicking cells in those columns will provide more details about the corresponding student's personalized activities.

Entering Grades

Open the **Performance** tool using the **Main Menu** and make sure you're on the **Gradebook** screen. There are multiple ways to enter grades on this page; you can:

- 1. Click an activity column header, which allows you to enter scores and feedback for every student assigned that activity.
- 2. Click an activity cell for a specific student and enter that student's score and feedback for that activity.
- 3. Click **Enable Quick Edit** to make the entire table editable, and enter scores directly into the cells; if you choose this approach, use one of the other methods to provide feedback.

	tery Unit S	ummary	For Me					
	Course Introd	uction						
	Introduction A	ctivities		Module I				
	6			Assignments	and Assessment	ts		
Name 🔺	Introduction Discussion	Introduction Assignment	Introduction Quiz	• 1_01 Module 1 Pretest	I_02b Room Description	I_03 Mathematical Language	9 1_04 Segments	€ 1_ Segn and t
Hall, Sharon		75%	1					
Hoffmann, Elsie		70%						
Johnson, David	62)						
Smith, Wanda		93%	1					
Williams, Cassandra		97%	1					
Williams, James		95%						

By providing multiple ways to enter grades, GradPoint 2.0 accommodates different circumstances and grade-keeping styles all in one place.



http://www.pearsonschool.com/gradpoint https://pearsonnacommunity.force.com/coco/s/

888-827-0772